
State of Florida 
-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: February 1, 2000 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Telecommunications (D'Haeseleer) 

RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting (Bay6) 

Division of Legal Services (Davis) 
Docket No. 991926-TP; Appr F val of an Amendment to the Interconnection, 
Unbundling, Resale and Collocation Agreement Negotiated by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. and The Other Phone Co. ,  Inc. d/b/a Access One 
Communications 

@-- 

By letter dated December 15, 1999, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed amendatory 
language to the agreement in Docket No. 990950-TP. Since this amendatory language was filed 
prior to the filing of the recommendation, staff believes that it is appropriate to include the 
amendatory language in Docket No. 990950-TP. 

Pursuant to Sect 
Docket NoQ91926-TP 
be transferred to Docket No. 

cc: Division of Telecommunications (Cordiano) 
Division of Legal Services (PeiialClemons) 

)(a), Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that 
, and the documentation filed therein 




